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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 6/6/06 

Friday, June 02, 2006 12:04 PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners & Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this morning, 6/2/06, and is now available on the PSC web site: 

http://WWW.psc.state.fl. us/~eneral/news/~ressrelease.cfm?release=92 

6/2/2006 
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State of F l o r h  

June 2,2006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 6/6/06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the 
Commission at the June 6, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 3: DOCKET NO. 060243-El - PROPOSED REVISIONS TO RULE 25-6.044, F.A.C., 
CONTINUITY OF SERVICE, AND RULE 25-6.045, F.A.C., ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICE RELIABILITY REPORT. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
addressing proposed rule revisions regarding outage exclusion data. 

ITEM 9: DOCKET NO. 060373-TI - COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF MERCURY 
TELCO GROUP, INC, FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.475, F.A.C., 
COMPANY OPERATIONS AND CUSTOMER RELATIONS. The Commission will take up a 
staff recommendation on whether to impose a penalty of $10,000 per apparent rule violation 
upon Mercury Telco Group for its apparent failure to respond to Commission inquiries 
regarding eight customer complaints. 

ITEM 12: DOCKET NO. 060048-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF MODIFICATIONS 
TO DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 
INC. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation on whether to approve changes 
to five of Progress Energy’s Demand Side Management (DSM) programs. 

ITEM 13: DOCKET NO. 060286-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO 
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIALANDUSTRIAL HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR 
CONDITIONING PROGRAMS BY FLORIDA POWER 8, LIGHT COMPANY. The 
Commission will take up a staff recommendation on whether to approve changes to Florida 
Power & Light’s residential and commercial demand side management programs. 

### 

Webs i t e - h tt p://www. florid a psc. com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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